
HAND DELIVERED 

Mr. Richard Redemann, PE 
Bureau of Certification, Economics & Tariffs 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 080141-EU; Joint petition of Tampa Electric Company and 
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. for approval of limited 
amendments to territorial boundaries. 

Dear Mr. Redemann: 

Thank you for allowing Tampa Electric Company a one week extension within which to 
provide the additional information requested in your letter of March 20, 2008. The extension 
through and including April 25 will allow for the completion of a survey that needed to be 
performed in order to obtain the metes and bound descriptions requested in your letter. 

Sincerely, 

4 a m e s  D. Beasley 

JDBIpp 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Rieger) 
General Counsel (Jaeger) 
Office of Commission Clerk J’ 
Ms. Paula K. Brown, TECO 
Mr. Billy E. Brown, Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative 


